

February 13, 2025

Kennel permit

Brandon Little

51 North Ave

To whom it may concern,

I have met with Brandon Little at his home where he has applied for a Commercial Kennel Permit.

We walked the property both inside and out and reviewed his plans. I am satisfied that he has all the necessary components and plans in place necessary to satisfactorily run his kennel program.

During my inspection we discussed the potential for neighbor complaints for noise and I am satisfied with his plan to mitigate and excess noise if it happens. His permit is limited in Scale due to the space available at the location.

The Clerk's Office has been involved with me along the way and Brandon is aware that I am authorized to make unannounced visits to inspect for compliance in addition to the state mandated annual kennel inspection. He is also aware that he is responsible for compliance for all conditions with regards to the kennel permit and could face possible loss of his permit if there are any failures to conform.

I look forward to working with Brandon as he moves forward and wish him success.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

Ian Davidson

Rockland Police Department

Animal Control Officer

781- 871-3890 X127